

N. G. INTERGROUP15th + Ruscomb.

MARCH

Meeting started at 2:10 P.M.

1, 2, 3, 4 + 5 TAKEN CARE OF:6. Reading of Minutes

Motion - Roy P.

2ND - Ralph S.

Passed by group.

7. New Business(a) Question on Delegates

YES (TO CHANGE)

SOUTHAMPTON - DEL. - 1

ALT. - 1

BLVD. ALT. - 1

TOTAL (3)

NO (LEAVE THE SAME)

COLLEGEVILLE - DEL. - 1

LOGAN - DEL. - 1

ALT. - 1

TOTAL (3)

TIE

MOTION By Roy P. To Hold THIS QUESTION OFF UNTIL NEXT MONTH + REVOTE
 2ND - Ray T.

Passed By Group.

MOTION By RAY T., 2ND + PASSED

Yes - To ONE VOTE PER GROUP TO BE CARRIED BY DELEGATE OR ALTERNATE - A SPLIT WOULD CANCEL THE GROUPS VOTE. ;

No - To LEAVE IT THE SAME AS IT IS. (OVER)

MARCH INTERGROUP MEETING (CONT'D)

(B) QUESTION ON INTERGROUP 12 STEP COMMITTEE.

YES			NO	
SOUTHAMPTON - DEL.	-1	} WITH STIPULATIONS	COLLEGEVILLE - DEL.	-1
	ALT. -1			
LOGAN - DEL.	-1		NORTHEAST - ALT.	-1
	ALT. -1			WITH STIPULA
BLVD. - ALT.	-1			
<hr/>			<hr/>	
TOTAL (5)			TOTAL (2)	
Passed YES				

(C) Roy P. Nominated AS CHAIRMAN (12th STE)
ACCEPTED BY HIM
2ND, + PASSED.

PAPER PASSED TO GET MEMBERS
FOR COMMITTEE.

Box of 12 STEP BOOKS TURNED OVER TO
Roy P.

(D) INTERGROUP MEETING SCHEDULE.
ALTERNATE BETWEEN PHILA. + COLLEGEVILLE

NEXT MEETING IN COLLEGEVILLE AT 2:00 PM

(OVER)

MARCH INTERGROUP MEETING (CONT'D.)

- (E) MOTION TO START A STEERING COMMITTEE
(RECREATION & ACTIVITIES) 2ND, + PASSED

Ray T. Nominated CHAIRMAN
ACCEPTED BY HIM
2ND + PASSED

PAPER PASSED TO GET MEMBERS FOR
COMMITTEE.

- (F) JULY INTERGROUP MEETING SWITCHED TO
THE 2ND SUNDAY IN JULY INSTEAD OF
1ST DUE HOLIDAYS.

2ND + PASSED

- (G) NOBODY HAS COPIES OF OUR BY-LAWS

- (H) A NEW MEETING LIST TO BE MADE
UP BY DUTCHIE H.

8. GROUP FEEDBACK

- (A) COMPLIMENTS FROM BLVD., LOGAN +
SOUTHAMPTON GROUPS

- (B) LOGAN BROUGHT UP ALL GROUPS BENEFIT
FROM 50-50'S -- ALL SHOULD TRY + SELL THEM.

(OVER)

MARCH INTERGROUP MEETING (CONT'D)

- (C) NORTHEAST N.A. IS INTERESTED IN GETTING ACTIVE.
- (D) Bob G. ANNOUNCED HE HAS A PLACE IN MAINE AVAILABLE FOR VACATIONS (REFERRED TO STEERING COMMITTEE)
- (E) Jim S. SUGGESTS THAT SOMEONE TRY + HELP THE NORRISTOWN MEETING. (INDIVIDUALS TO GO THERE + TRY + PULL THINGS BACK TOGETHER.)

9. GROUP DONATIONS - \$41.00

10. 50-50's NETTED \$20.

EACH GROUP TO GET 11 BOOKS

12+13 (LITERATURE CHAIRMAN ABSENT, BOOKS TO BE GIVEN OUT NEXT MONTH - 2ND + PASSED)

11. COLLECTION - \$15.99

14. TREASURER'S REPORT - TOTAL \$67.95

LITERATURE - 42.50

TREAS. - 25.45

15. LORDS PRAYER.